
Subject: RE: Gas Sub-meters @ Kirkbymoorside Sports Field

Date: Thu, 24 Oct 2013 10:12:00 +0100

From: Ian Adamson <ian@hpickup.co.uk>

To: Town Clerk <town.clerk@kirkbymoorsidetowncouncil.gov.uk>

Hi Lisa

Further to our site meeting we wish to confirm our Quotation to install Gas Sub-Meter/s at the 
above as follows;

To supply and fix a Gas Sub-Meter in the pipework serving the Recreation Area of the Building, for 
the sum of....£546.00+VAT.

The additional cost to install a separate Sub-Meter serving the Heaters in the Changing Rooms at the 
same time would be....£174.00+VAT

Trusting this is of interest.

Regards

Ian Adamson

Director / Estimator

H Pickup Mechanical and Electrical Services Limited

Tel: 01723 369191

Fax: 01723 362044

Mob: 07764 310251

Email: ian@hpickup.co.uk


